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I. BY THE COMMISSION

A. Statement

1. This matter comes before the Commission for consideration of an Application for Rehearing, Reargument, or Reconsideration (RRR) of Recommended Decision No. R07-0037 filed by Mohamed Amrich, doing business as VSP Limousine (VSP) on January 19, 2007.
2. Now being fully advised in the matter, we deny the application for RRR consistent with the discussion below.

B. Background

3. On September 6, 2006, Staff of the Commission served Civil Penalty Assessment Notice (CPAN) No. 80144 on VSP.  Staff charged VSP with one violation of Rule 6102(a)(i) of the Rules Regulating Transportation by Motor Vehicle, 4 Code of Colorado Regulations (CCR) 723-6; 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 391.21 (a); one violation of Rule 6102(a)(1), 4 CCR 723-6, 49 CFR 396.3(b)(2); and two violations of Rule 6102(a)(1), 4 CCR 723-6, 49 CFR 395.8(a).  

4. A hearing was held on November 14, 2006.  VSP did not appear.  Testimony was received from Staff’s witness.  Staff investigator Monita Pacheco testified that several of these violations were repeat violations.

5. At the conclusion of the hearing the Administrative Law Judge took the matter under advisement and concluded that the evidence of record established that VSP violated the Rules of the Commission as charged in CPAN No. 80144 and assessed a civil penalty in the amount of $950.00. 
C. Discussion and Conclusion
6. In its application for RRR, VSP requests either a second hearing or a waiver or reduction of the assessed penalty.  

7. VSP argues that it never received notification of the hearing date and time because of a change in address.  VSP also argues that the $950.00 would impose an unreasonable hardship.

8. Although it may be possible that VSP did not receive notification of the hearing information due to an address change, we know for certain the CPAN was signed and a receipt of service was returned to the Commission.  VSP was fully aware of the CPAN assessed against it and we find that it is within its duty to follow through on obtaining information of the hearing process if necessary.  We also find that it is within VSP’s duty to inform the Commission of its change in address.  Because of these reasons coupled with the fact that several of the assessed violations are repeat violations, we shall deny VSP’s application for RRR and decline to waive or reduce the assessed fine.
II. ORDER

A. The Commission Orders That:

1. The Application for Rehearing, Reargument, or Reconsideration of Recommended Decision No. R07-0037 filed by Mohamed Amrich, doing business as VSP Limousine (VSP,) on January 19, 2007 is denied consistent with the above discussion in paragraphs 6 - 8.

2. VSP shall pay the total amount of $950.00 to the Public Utilities Commission within 15 days of the effective date of this Commission Decision.

3. This Order is effective upon its Mailed Date.

B. ADOPTED IN COMMISSIONERS’ WEEKLY MEETING
January 31, 2007.
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